

Southport Business Association Meeting Minutes

November 6, 2018 8:00am

Williams Construction

Attendance:

Lori Jones—Lori Jones Bookkeeping

Christine Iles---Elmira Savings Bank

Ed Burrows---Quality Lawn Care

Joan Burrows---Troop #43

Karen Harris--Massage by Karen

Todd McClelland---BGM Realty Management

Nichola Ostrander---Town of Southport

Tom Holleran---Tom Holleran's Auto

Dan Williams---Williams Construction

Kit Gooshaw---Lighthouse Liquor & Bulkhead Hardware

Todd Curren---Curren RV

Missie Grover—Chemung Canal Trust Co.

Julie Delgrosso---The Christmas House

Michael Minichiello---Rainbow International of Elmira

Lori called the meeting to order at 8:00am

The minutes from October were approved

Treasurer's report: Approved for October 2018

Checking account balance—9/30/18 \$5,571.81

Additions – Dues:00

Expenses – Check#1121 to Brand Park Beautification---\$100.00

Checking account balance—10/31/18 \$5,471.81

Savings account balance—9/30/18 \$7,326.52

Additions – Interest \$00

Expenses – 00

Savings balance—10/31/18 \$7,326.52

Paypal account balance—9/30/18 \$399.92

Additions –

Expenses –

Paypal account balance---10/31/18 \$399.92

Old Business:

- Business Card exchange. Ongoing

New Business:

- Welcome to Mike Minichiello to the group. Mike shared his background and info about his restoration business.
- Christmas Parade: Trophies for this year again, Radio: Nichola will contact the radio station. Discussion about Dave Ellis possibly appearing on the local news with Dan & Tom to talk about the history of Christmas Land and the upcoming activities
- Christmas Land: Fire House is not available for additional weekend activities. Tom suggested attending the board meeting next year to present our ideas to them in order to secure the fire house. Dan and Tom spoke about the coordination of setting up Christmas Land and the weather challenges we're facing this year. He would like to be set up and ready by the 18th. He is coordinating getting the trees from Maple Ave Tree Farm. Kevin Lauper will be helping with this and the electric
- Christmas Party: Board will be meeting to let us know what night is available for the party. Tentative 12/12 @ 6:00pm, bring a dish to pass and \$20 limit on gift for the gift exchange
- Historic Banners on the Poles: Divided up the areas of the poles that we need to get the numbers from. Lori, Christine, Missie, Karen and Todd will get the numbers to the poles located in the areas designated by our January meeting.
- Nichola updated us on Town business: The new town signs are closer to being installed, the weather has been a factor in delaying that. Tops on Cedar St. will be installing gas pumps, no date. Dan Cleary will be meeting with the Town about what he is able to put in the Dixie area, demo will begin by the end of the year.

Other Business:

- Talked about other locations for upcoming meetings

***Next meeting is 1/8/19 at The Catering Room Meeting adjourned @ 9:00 am